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Private and confidential 
Christopher Green, Solicitor 
Royal College of Nursing 
3 Capital Court, Bittern Road 
Sowton Industrial Estate 
Exeter 
EX2 7FW 

1 June 2010 
P RE/C O PY/12053/i~-~;,i 
Direct li~: [ ............. ~ _o.~.~._~ ............ ] 
Fax No: 020 7242 9579 
E mail: fitness.to, practise@nmc-uk, org 
DX: 37970 Kingsway 

Dear Mr Green 

Preliminary Proceedings Committee, 12 and 13 April 2010: 

Code Ai 

I enclose a copy of correspondence sent to the above named today. 

I am sorry for the delay in conveying the PPC’s decision to the practitioners 
concerned and to the RCN. 

Please contact me on i Code A i if you have any questions. 

Yours sincerely 

Code A 
Enclosure copy correspondence as indicated above, 1 June 2010 


